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TELECON WITH DUKE - OCONEE SURVEILLANCE CAPSULE WITHDRAWAL PROGRAM
NOVEMBER 6.-1972

In. response to our guidance.on the withdrawal schedules for Oconee 1 & 22, 11, 20, 30 yearsurveillance capsules, Jim Ansell (Duke) questioned the
withdrawals F ~ cuse the Oconee capsules lead the vessel wall by a , factor of 1.8,

u .ormation would exceed 40 year life on the vessel.meaning that ,

Duke was asked to informally submit what it felt to be a rea.sonable~

schedule and we would review it and advise Duke accordingly.
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1. A. Penier, Project Manager
Pressurized Waters Reactor Branch No. 6
Directorate of Licensing

cc:

R. DeYoung
A.'Schwencer
M. Fairtile -

I. Peltier
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